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To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer  
RE: 

Thank you. 

- _ _ _ -  Origjtnal Message- - - - - 
From: Pau:la Isler 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 4:34 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Sub] ect : RE : 

Then the effective date is the date received. 

-- - ---Original Message- - - - - 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thixrsday, February 28, 20132 4:33 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject : RE : 

Oh, I thought you were talking about the postmark of the RAF. Yes it was postmarked after 
1/30/02. 

- -  ---Origj.nal Message----- 
From: Paii1.a Isler 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 4:32 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 

By looking at the envelope that the letter/petition came in. If it has been discarded, 
then I gu'nss you only have the date received to go by. I believe it was probably mailed 
after 1/30, since today is 2/28. 

OriIzJftna1 Message- - - - - 
From: Linlda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 4:30 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 

How do I find that out? 

_ _ - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 4:25 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 

Only if it was postmarked by 1/30/02, the due date of the RAF. Otherwise, it is effective 
the date received by the Commission. 

_ _ - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 3:29 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 
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Paula, would this get effective date of 12/31/01? 

- - _ -  -Original Message- - - - - 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thuxsday, February 28, 2002 1:53 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject : RE : 

Thanks Paula 

- - _ _ -  Origrinal Message- - - - - 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 1:47 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Ange:ta Fondo 
Subject: F!E: 

Both the IXC and ALEC certificates are paid up through 2001. I'm copying Angela on this 
since the compliance docket is hers. Angela, get with Linda and let her know if you have 
a problem with her opening a docket to cancel the certificates. Thanks. 

- - - - -0rig.i.nal Message- - - - - 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 12:44 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

Hi Paula. We have an application from Edge Connections, Inc. to abandon authority to 
provide local and intrastate interexchange telecommunications services in Florida. Are 
they paid up? 

I see we :have a compliance docket opened (011449-TX) on th ALEC cert. 
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To: 
Subject: 

Angela Fondo 
RE: 

Ok, thanks. 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Angela Fondo 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 2:47 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 

The compliance investigation should not effect the voluntary cancellation of Edge 
Communications. 

Original Message----- 
From: Ra.y Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 2:14 PM 
To: Angela Fondo 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Subject : RE: 

No. The reason being that we are closing the compliance dockets thus there are no 
compliance actions against any of the companies. 

- _ - - -  Original Message- - - - - 
From: Angela Fondo 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 2:11 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: 

Ray, should our compliance docket stand in the way of their cancellation being voluntary? 

- _ _ - -  Original Message- - - - - 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tlnursday, February 28, 2002 1:47 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc : AngeIa Fondo 
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
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CCA Official Filing: 
2/28/02****** 12:34 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Thursday, February 28, 2002 12:21 PM 
Linda Williams 
RE: 

Not necessarily. Sometimes the company may be discontinuting certain services and not all 
their senrices, so 1 suggest you call the company and ask them whether they want the 
certificate canceled. 

- - - - -0rig:inal Message- - - - - 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 1 2 : 0 5  PM 
To: Jackfie Gilchrist 
Subject: : 

Hi Jackie .. 

Should an application €or authority to abandon service be considered an application for 
c anc e 1 1 at: i on of c e r t ? 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
C:OMh/LISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 

MICH 4EL A. PALECKI 

L m i  A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO BWLJIJO L. BAEZ 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 1, 2002 

Charles V. Gerkin, Jr., Attorney at Law 
41:35 LaVista Road, Suite 610 - PMB 307 
Tucker, Georgia 30085-5003 

Docket No. 0201 74-TP 

Dear Mr. Gerkin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for cancellation of ALEC Certificate 
No. 7579 and IXC Certificate No. 7578 by Edge Connections, Inc., effective 2/28/02, which 
was filed in this office on February 28, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

- 
CAPITAL, CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Vr’ebsite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



CCA Official Filing: 
4/5/02*.****** 3:36 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard by73 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Friday, April 05, 2002 3:36 PM G9 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0201 740R.AJT 

4/5/02 3:34:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0201 74-TP 

PAA CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE AND 
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 
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c 
Matilda Sanders -ai) [ 
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From: 
Sent: 
KO: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, May 03,2002 3:13 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/3/02 3:09:00 PM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
01 1676-TX 01 1676CO.AJT 
0201 08-TP 0201 08CO.AJT 
0201 30-TI 0201 30CO.AJT 
0201 33-TI 0201 33CO.LHD 
0201 74-TP 0201 74CO.AJT 
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